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From: Info at NIRB

To: "Distribution List"

Cc: Erik Madsen; oliver.curran@baffinland.com

Subject: FW: NIRB 08MNO053: BIMC Follow Up to Mary River Technical Meeting
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 8:50:18 PM

Dear Parties,

Please note that the email below was sent earlier today by the Nunavut Impact Review Board
(NIRB) regarding follow up information received May 15, 2012 from Baffinland Iron Mines
Corporation (Baffinland). The document provides additional information relating to commitments
made by Baffinland during the NIRB’s Technical Meeting for the Mary River project held in lgaluit,
May 1-3, 2012.

Unfortunately, due to the size of the referenced document, not all parties were able to receive the
correspondence. Please note that the aforementioned correspondence is named “120515-
08MNO053-BIMC Response to TM IRs-IT1E.pdf” and can be accessed at the following location on the
NIRB’s public registry:

http://ftp.nirb.ca/02-REVIEWS/ACTIVE%20REVIEWS/08MNOQ53-
BAFFINLAND%20MARY%20RIVER/2 -REVIEW/08-FINAL%20EIS/03-RESPONSES%20T0%20IRS/.

We apologize to those who received the original email and who are receiving this follow up
message in duplicate.

Should you have any questions about the NIRB’s ongoing Review of the Mary River project, please
contact Li Wan, Technical Advisor at lwan@nirb.ca.

Best regards,

Amanda Hanson
Director, Technical Services

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.0. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, XOB 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]
Sent: May-16-12 12:13 PM

To: 'Distribution List'
Cc: oliver.curran@baffinland.com; Erik Madsen
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Subject: NIRB 08MNO053: BIMC Follow Up to Mary River Technical Meeting

Dear Parties:

Please be advised that on May 15, 2012 the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) received
additional follow up from Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation (Baffinland) regarding commitments
that resulted from the NIRB’s Technical Meeting for the Mary River project held in lgaluit, May 1-3,
2012.

The additional follow up to Information Requests as discussed during the Technical Meeting has
been attached for the information of parties. Please be advised that this submission and other
responses to Information Requests made throughout the NIRB's technical review of the Mary River
Final Environmental Impact Statement have been posted to the NIRB’s online registry and are
available here: http://ftp.nirb.ca/02-REVIEWS/ACTIVE%20REVIEWS/08 MNQ53-
BAFFINLAND%20MARY%20RIVER/2-REVIEW/08-FINAL%20EIS/.

Should you have any questions about the NIRB’s ongoing Review of the Mary River project, please
contact Li Wan, Technical Advisor at lwan@nirb.ca.

Best regards,

Natasha Lear
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.0. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, XOB 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
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